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Timolyn Henry 

From: Kecia Griffin [KGRIFFINQmiami-airport.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Ltr 120606 MDC Final Exhibit List PSC.pdf 

Wednesday, December 06,2006 457 PM 

PSC Ltr. Dec062006 re: Miami-Dade County Final Exhibit List Docket No. 050257-TL 

December 6,2006 

CTR 

ECR 

GCL - Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Director, Division-of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission WCA 

SCR 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

SGA 

SEC I Re: Miami-Dade County’s Final Exhibit List 
Docket No. ( E O 2 5 M L  

QTW 

B5Q25.47- 83 Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

Pursuant to the Florida Public Service commission’s (“PSC”) Order Granting Proposed Joint Procedural 
schedule (Order No. PSC-06-0326-PCO-TL), attached, please find the seven (7) page letter from Miami-Dade 
County’s (the “County”) Final Exhibit List: 

Copies have been served to all necessary parties. 

Sincerely , 

David Stephen Hope 
Assistant County Attorney 
Miami Dade County 
Aviation Department 
P.O. Box 592075 AMF 
Miami, Florida 33 159-2075 
Phone: (305) 876-7040/or/ (305) 375-4220 
Fax: (305) 876-7294/or/ (305) 375-561 1 

cc: Adam Teitzman 

12/6/2006 



AVlATlON DEPARTMENT 
P.O. SQX 592075 Mf 

Phone (305) 876-7040 
MIAMI, FLORtDA 331 59-2075 

FAX 1305) 876-7294 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 
METROPOLITAN DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

December 6,2006 

Martin B. Goldberg, Esq. 
Lash & Goldberg, LLP 
Bank ofAmerica Tower, Suite 1200 
100 Southeast 2nd Street 
Miami, Florida 33 13 1-2 158 

Jean L. kid do^, Esq. 
Binghan McCutchen LLP 
Suite 300 
3000 K street NW 
Washington, DC 20007-5 1 I6  

Dear Mr. Goldberg and Ms. Kiddoo: 

Pursuant to the Florida Public Service Commission’s (“PSC”) Order Granting Proposed Joint 

(the “County”) Final Exhibit List: 
PToceduA Schedule (Ordm NU. PSC-06-0326-PCO-TL), b ow please find Miami-Dade County’s 

I .  

2 .  

Resolution No. K-361-82, dated March 16, 1982, with attachments. 

Resolution No. R-302-85, dated March 15, 1988, With attachments. 

3 .  Resolution No. R-788-90, dated July 24, 1990, with attachment. 

4. Resolution No. R-3 1-02, dated January 29, 2002, with attachment. 

5 .  Resolution No. R-1091-02, dated September 24,2002, wth attachments. 

4.  Resolution No. R-33-04, dated January 20,2004, with attachments. 

7. Miami International Airport Communications Overview, dated December 1 ,  1993. 

8. Miw&Dade County Mayor’s Efficiency and Competition Commiss 
Summary of Agenda Action and Official Minutes, datal July 23,1999. 

9. Memorandum from Steve Shiver, County Manap-, to Boasd of County 
Commissioners, dated December 18,2001. 

IO.  Letter from Maurice Jenkins, Manager, MDAD- information Systems, Miami-Dude 
Aviation Dqartment to shared tenant services customers, dated March 8,2002. 

f 1. In re: Investigation into Appropriate Rate and Conditions of Service for Shared Local 
Exdiangc Teleplione Service, Docket No. 860455-TL, Order No. 1 7 1 1 1, issued January 15,1987. 
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12. Order Regarding A w s s  to Facilities at Airports, Docket No. 93 1033-TL, Ordcr No. 
PSC-94-0123-FOF-TL, issued February 1,1994. 

I 3. Memorandum from Florida Public Service Commission Division of Comniunications 
and Division of Legal Services to Division of Recards and Reparting, Docket No. 93 1033-TL, dated 
October 28, 1993. 

14. 

15. Transcript of Prefiled Direct Testimony of James A. Nabors, Chief of 
Telecommunications, Dade County Aviation Department,’ Docket No. 93 I033-TL, dated December 
20,1994. 

Transcript of November 9, 1993 Agenda Conference, Docket No. 93 1033-TL. 

24. Letter from J. Alan ?aylor, Chief, Bureau of Service Evaftzatian, Florida Public 
Service Commission to John R. Marks, 111, Katz, Kutter, Haigler, Alderman, Davis, Marks &Bryant 

J. Phillip Carver, Southern Bell Telephone Campany, dated June 4, 1393 

f 7. 

18. 

Letter from John R. Marks, 111 to 3. Alan Taylor dated July 15, 1993. 

Letter from .I. Phillip Carver, General Attomey, BellSouth Telecomunications, hc. 
to J. Alan Taylor, dated July 16, 1993. 

19. Letter from J. Alan Taylor to Jahn R. Marks, 111 and J. Phillip Carver, dated Augut 2, 
1993. 

20. Letter from J .  Phillip Carver to John R. Marks, HI, dated October 15, 1993. 

2 1. 
March 28, 1994. 

Letter from 3 .  Phillip Carver to Thomas P. Abhtt, County Attorney’s Offrce, dared 

22. Letter liom Thomas P. Abbott, Assistant County Attorney to J. Phiflip Carver, dared 
September 28, 1994. 

23. Memorandum from A. W. Tubaugh, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., dated 
January 16,199s. 

24. Dade County Aviation Department’s Pre-Hearing Statement, Docket No. 93 1033-TL, 
dated January 17,1995. 

25. Southern Belt Telephone and Telegraph Company’s Prehdng Statement, Docket 
No. 931033-TL, dated 3mua-y 17,1995. 

26. Wiltel Comrrrunications Systems, hc.’s Preheating Statement, Dockct No. 93 1033- 
TL, filed January 17, 1995. 

Nlkla Miami-Dadc Churtty Aviation Department. I 



27. Letter from Gali L. Hagel, Attorney, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 
Company to Thomas Abbott, dated February 18, 1987. 

28. 

29. 

Letter from Thomas P. Abbott to Gali L. Hagel, dated February 20, 1387. 

Memorandum Erom A. W. Tubaugh, Manager-Network, TaIlahassee to J. C. Miller, 
Ceneral Manager-Network Support, Jax., dated January 18,1990. 

dated Jmuary23,1990. 
30. Memorandum from Jack Miller, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company, 

31. Letter from J. C. Miller to Linda C. Isenhour, General Manager-NetworldSouth 
Florida, dated May 3,1990. 

32. Letter from John Hamill, A.A.E., Director, Technical Support, Dade County Aviation 
Department to Tito Gcimez, Director, Corporate & Extemal ARairs, Southern Bell, dated August 5, 
1994. 

33. Email fiom Brett Shim, Sales Executive, BellSoutli, dated August 20, 1999. 

34. SmartRing Proposal from Ed G~malez, Regional Account Managcr, BellSouth to 
Maurice Jenkins, dated March 15,2001, 

35, Email from Eteno Cordal, BellSouth, dated June 12,2001, with attachments. 

36. Letter from Joseph Mulc, Regional Sales Manager, ISouth Communication 
&ions, Miami-Dade Aviation to Pedro J. Garcia, P.E., Chief, Teleconimt 

d January 3,2002. 

37. Letter from Mercy Dominguez, Network Sales Engineer, BellSouth Business to 
Maurice Jenkins, dated June 17,2002. 

38. Memorandum from Maurice Jenkins to Pedro Garcia, dated .Tune 17,2002. 

39- Email from Eiena C.orda1 to Tito Gomez, dated August 1 2002, with attachments. 

40. Letter Erom Joan Legue, Service Consultant, BellSouth Business Systems to Maria 
Perez, Miami-Dade Aviation Department, dated October 15,2002. 

41. Non-Exclusive Teiecommunications, Data Network, and Shared Airport Tenant 
Services Management Agreement, dated February 1,2002. 

42. Request for Proposals for the Non-Exclusive Tele~rnniunicadons and Network 
Management Services Agreement RFP No. MDAD-04-01. 

43. BcllSouth Technical Proposal for the Nan-Exclusive T ~ l e c o ~ ~ ~ u ~ i c ~ t i ~ ~ s  and 
Network Management Services Agreement IWP No. MDAD-04-01. 
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44. Second Amended Complaint for Dcclaratory and Injunctive Relief and for Issuance af 
Writ of Mandamus, BdISouth T e ~ ~ c ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ a ~ i ~ ~ ~ s ,  h e .  1 3 .  Miami-Dude County, Case No. 02-28688 
CA 03, dated May 27,2004, 

45. Miami-Dade County’s Answer and Affirmative Defenses, filed July 19,2004. 

46. BellSouth Telecommunications k ’ s  Reply, dated August 4,2004. 

47. Memor m Sharon Liebman, Attumey, BellSouth Teleccr jcations, Inc. 
to David S. Hope, Ass nty Attorney, dated May 29,2002. 

48. BetlSouWMDAD Meeting Minutes prepared by Rick Kautz, Dade Aviation 
Consultants, dated April 12, 02, with attachments. 

49. 

SO. 

Letter from David Stephen Hope ta Sharon Liebman, dated September 11,2002. 

Email firom Nancy H. Sims to Tito Goma, dated September 18,2002. 

51. Elnail fiom Pedro Garcia to David Hope, dated April21,2005. 

52. Email from R. Moses, Bureau Chief - Bureau of Service Quality, Public Service 
Commission to Maurice Jenkins with attachments. 

53. Transcript of J A. Mickle, Staff Manager, Rates and Charges, Southem. Be11 
Telephone Company, Docket No. 860455-TL, dated October 16, 1986. 

54. Transcript of Testimony of Hugh MacBeth, Manager of Information Systems aid 
Te~ccoimunications, Greater Orlando Aviation Authority, Docket No. 860455-TL, da 
27, 1986. 

55 .  Supplement to Attachment B to Testimony of Hugh MacBeth, Docket No. 860455- 
TL, dated October 16,1986. 

56.  
October 21, 1986. 

Late-filed exhibits to Deposition of Hugh MacBeth, Docket No. 860455-TL3 datal 

57. €‘rehearing Order, Docket No. 86045S-TL, Order No. 16763, issued October22,1986. 

58,  Southern Bell Telephone arid Telegraph Campany’s First Set of Interrogatories to 
WifTel Communications Systems, Inc, filed January 4, 1995. 

59, Transcript of Prefifed Rebuttal Testimony of Jmes A. Nabors, Docket No. 93 1033- 
TL, dated January 17,1995. 

60. Mater Equipment Lease between the Board of County Commissioners o f  Dade 
County, Florida, and Centel Communications Company, dated September 9, 1982, 

6 I .  Scrviee A p e m e n t  between the Board of County Commissioners of Dade County, 
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Florida, and Centel Communications Company, dated September 9, 1982. 

62. Letter from Byron Moore, Regional Accounts Mmagcr, Centel Communications 
Systems to John van Wezel, Chief, Contracts Division, dated February 32. 1988. 

63. Letter from Marshall M. Criser, 111, Operations Manager, Regulatory Relations, 
any to Walter D'Haeseleer, Division of Southem Bell Telephone and Telegraph Co 

Cammunications, Florida Public Service Commission, dated May I I 1992. 

64, Letter from Byron Moore to Jim Nabors, dated December 14, 1992. 

65. Letter froin J, Phillip Carver to Alan Taylor. dated March 30, 1993. 

66. Transcript of Mayor's Efficiency and Competition Commission Meeting, dated July 
23, 1999. 

67. M ~ ~ o r ~ n d ~ ~  from Patti Schigle, President, Williams Communications Solutions to 
Harry Dandelles, Director, Audit Sefvices, dated August 12, 1999. 

68. Eniail f h m  Byron Moore to Rick Moses, dated Septernber 26, 2000. 

69. Email from Byron Moore to Rick Moses, dated September 28,2000. 

70. Audit Report, Mi -Dade Aviation Depa%"t, Rwicw of Telelccommunicatians 
Services Agreement with Williams Communications Solutions, LLC, dated May 7,2001. 

71. E x c q t  of Transcript of Videotaped Dqosition of Pedro Garcia, dated October 28, 
2004. 

72. 
to April 30, 21106. 

Miatxi  ma^^^^^^ Airport Hotel Telephone Charges for the period of April 1,2006 

73. Sunglass Hut Telephone Bill for the period of May 5,2006 to June 4,2006. 

74. Request to Establish Docket, dated August 14, 1991. 

75. Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company's Notice of Intent to Pwtjcipate, 
Docket EO. 910867-38, filed Scptmbrm 5,1991. 

76. Florida Public Service Commission Notice of Propostxi Rulcmaking, Docket No. 
91086?-TS, dated November lS, 1991. 

7 7 .  Florida Public Service Coinmission Notice ofliuleinakinp, Docket No. 91 O867-TS, 
Order No. 25390, issued Novemba 25, 1991. 

78. Memorandum. fiom Florida Public Service Commission Division of Communications 
and Division of Appeals, Docket No. 910867-TS, dated January 23: 1992. 



. 

79. 
February 4,1992. 

Florida Public Service Conmission Vote Sheet, Docket No .  9 I OS67-TS, dated 

80. Florida Public Service Commission Statement of Changes, Docket No. 91 0867-TS, 
dated February 12, 1992. 

8 1. Florida Public Service Commission Notice of Adoption of Rule ,4mendment, Docket 
No. 9 1 O867-TS, Order No. 258 1 1, issued February 25, 1992. 

82. Memorandum faom J. Porter to J. Rililey, dated February 6, 1993. 

83. Facsimile from Holly Klaity, Williams Telecommunications Systcms, lnc., to Marcio 
Campos, dated November 26,1996. 

84. Memorandum from Lany Satt Senior Vice President, Sales & Business 
nd General Manager, Managed Services to Development and Dan Miller, Senior Vier: P 

Williams DCAD Staff, dated October 12,2000. 

85. Transcript of Prefiled Rebuttal Testimony of Byron Moore, Docket No. 93 1033-TL, 
filed January 17,1995. 

86. Miami Today article, “Airport to r q h e  mismanaged tclmrnmunicatinns contracts”, 
dated August I 0,199%, 

57. World City article, “Miami airport’s # ~ ~ n i ~ ~ i o n ~  network to hc upgraded”, dated 
March 2, 1999 -March 15, 1999. 

88. Miami Today article, “Contracts without competing bids an anomaly, Dellapa says”, 
dated August IO, 1 999. 

89. Email from Byron Moore to Shmrj Johnson and Holly Klaity, dated November 12. 
1999. 

90. Facsimile from Toni Splichal, Wragg & C a w  Public Relations, Jnc., to Byron 
Moore, dated December 2, 1999. 

91. Wjltel Airtei Overview, Miami Intmational Airport Communications Assurance 
Plan, and Summary of Fiber Backbone System document. 

92. Wiltel Communications Network Overview - Miami international Airport document. 

93. The Miami E”1erald article, “Airport unveils upscale retail options”, dated March I 1. 
2006. 

I 



c 
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’94. DailyBreezc.mom article, “LAX officials pay attention to the nation’s high-ratcd 
ahpork?, dated July 5,2006. 

n Cordially, 

Assistant caunty Attorney 


